
December 13, 2012

89010.0129

VIA U.S. MAIL AND EMAIL: records@wutc.wa.gov
David Danner, Executive Director and Secretary

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

Attention:  Records Center

P.O. Box 47250

1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Re:
In re WUTC v. Mason County Garbage Co., Inc. d/b/a Mason County Garbage
Docket No.TG-121513
Dear Mr. Danner:

Pursuant to the compliance filing in this matter on Monday, December 10, 2012, this is to follow up with a revised assent and approval by Mason County to the amended Revenue Share Agreement for 2012/2013.  This revised correspondence from the County should be associated with the above file for consideration and action by the Commission at the Open Meeting on December 27, 2012.

Please contact me should you have further questions or concerns of this matter.
Yours truly,

David W. Wiley

Attorney at Law

(206) 233-2895

dwiley@williamskastner.com 
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Enclosure

cc:
Rik Frederickson, Mason County Garbage

Gene Eckhardt, WUTC
Mike Young, WUTC

Irmgard Wilcox
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